
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 4/11/2011 6:46:02 PM
To: 'Brown, Lindsay M.' (lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Meeting Request — meet with Lindsay Brown

Lindsay,

Sorry to be such a pain. Trying to kill this meeting. Please give me a call if you can. 
Truly, it is a 5 minute discussion. Just not familiar with protocol in your office. Trying to 
decide if we need the meeting by tonight because my folks are all bent out of shape 
about wearinc 
listen to the v\

tomorrow. And if I can send them an email tonight I won't have to

Jennifer
415-973-2904
415-516-8347

From: Brown, Lindsay M. [mailto:lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:27 PM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: FW: PG&E Meeting Request -- meet with Lindsay Brown

Hi Jennifer,

I just came back from agenda review and realized that this item has been assigned to Colette 
Kersten and that she has already met with PG&E on this matter. Do you still want to meet with 
me?

From: Chan, Jovita
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:04 PM
To: Clay, Jacqueline; Brown, Lindsay M.
Cc: Katague, Ditas
Subject: FW: PG&E Meeting Request -- meet with Lindsay Brown
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FYI

From: | Redacted |
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: Chan, Jovita 
Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: PG&E Meeting Request - meet with Lindsay Brown

«Sandoval - Gas Accord History 2.DOC»

Heilo Jovita - attached is a meeting request for PG&E to meet with Lindsay Brown tomorrow from 1:00­
2:00. Lindsay has already agreed to this meeting. We are just submitting the meeting request for your 
record.

Thank you.

Redacted

Redacted
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